From: efis.messenger@psc.mo.gov [mailto:efis.messenger@psc.mo.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2006 9:56 AM

To: Kuss, Arthur; Lane, Benjamin; Kempker, Christy*; Hake, Dawn; Steck, Deborah; Happy, Kim*;
Anderson, Melissa; Senn, Nikki; Vieth, Tammy; Haas, William; Mankin, Suzie; Koenigsfeld, Christine;
Kuss, Arthur; Haas, William; Haas, William

Subject: Notification for Tracking No.: JX-2007-0242; Case No.: XA-2007-0143

***** This is a computer generated e-mail; please do not respond to EFIS messenger. *****

Type of Submission: Substitute Tariff Sheets

Utility Company: Otelco Telecommunications LLC-IXC(Telephone)

PSC MO No: 1

Effective Date: 11/27/2006

Purpose of Filing: Original Title Page of Tariff, supplement to prior proposed tariff filing
Submission Details: Title Page

Tariff Administrator will notify holder of this task when tariff has been updated.

Date: 10/17/2006 Time: 9:56:11 AM

JX-2007-0242
XA-2007-0143



Craig S. Johnson
Attorney at Law

1648-A East EIm St. craig@csjohnsonlaw.com
Jefferson City, MO 65101

October 12, 2006

Collen M. Dale

Secretary

Missouri Public Service Commission
P.O. Box 360

Jefferson City, MO 65102

Re: XA-2007-0143, Otelco Telecommunications LLC

Secretary Dale:

(573) 632-1900 tel
(573) 634-6018 fax

Enclosed for filing in EFIS in the above proceeding is Applicant’s proposed tariff,

PSC Mo No. 1, Original Sheets 1-12.

I am also filing this separately in EFIS as a tariff submission, in accordance with

advice from the Administration Division.

If any questions arise, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Craig S. Johnson

JX-2007-0242
XA-2007-0143



